
March 4, 2017 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

FOIA Officer 
Mailstop: T-5 FOS 
Washington, DC 20555-0001 

CASE N 0: 201 7-0409 
DATE REC'D: 03/13/17 
SPEClALIST: 
RELATED CASE: 

This is a request for records under the provisions of the Freedom of 

Information Act. 

I request a copy of each of these NRC Yellow Announcement documents: 

ML003701921 
YA-00-0039 
Revised Policy Goal on Timing the Release of Documents ... 

ML003723084 
YA-00-0048 
Placement of Documents Related to OIG Audits in ADAMS 

ML003726015 
YA-00-0052 
Indian Point Unit 2 Lessons Learned Task Group 

ML003745319 
YA-00-0058 
ADAMS Assessment Action Plan 

Ml011370565 
YA-01-0028 
Results of Evaluation of Internal Communications at NRC 

ML023370128 

YA-02-0078 
Inquiries from Inspector General Offices From Other Federal Agencies 
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ML031250089 
YA-03-0037 

Inadvertent Release of Classified or Sensitive Unclassified Information 

M L031350002 
YA-03-0040 
Te.rmination of The NRC Foreign Intelligence Information Program 

ML032190074 
YA-03-0061 
Report of the Task Force on External Communications 

ML032461317 
YA-03-0079 
Interim Guidance For Office Use Information 

M L040580670 
YA-04-0024 
No Comment Policy For Classified and Safeguards Information 

ML072980684 
YA-07-0124 
Inquires (sic) From Inspector General Offices 

ML092010434 
YA-09-0073 
Inquiries from Inspector General Offices 

M L12346A234 
YA-12-0155 
Legacy SECY Papers and SRMs Now Available in ADAMS 

ML13007A345 
YA-13-0004 
Event 
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ML13067A202 
YA-13-0029 
New Reactor licensing 50 Years Later 

M L14107 A514 
YA-14-0050 
Knowledge Management Event: Reflections on Fukushima 

ML14127A040 
YA-14-0059 
Conflict of Interest Prosecutions 

ML1421A320 
YA-14-0102 
Dissemination of Documents Issued by the Office of General Counsel 

ML14226A070 
YA-15-0026 
Policy Clarification Inadvertently Released to the Public 

ML16348A080 
YA-16-0138 
New Controlled Unclassified Information Program 

This is a noncommercial individual request. I agree to pay up to 30 dollars 

for applicable fees if necessary. 

Sincerely, 

Michael Ravnitzky 
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